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HOW TO BE WISE IN GOD’S EYES

Pastor’s Preparation Plan

Purpose - To have a more effective soul-winning church

Prayer - Pray that the church leaders and members get a burden for the unsaved
and that each person’s spiritual gifts will be identified and put to use for
God’s glory, the church’s good, and for the person’s personal growth in
service to the Savior.

Participation - To have a soul-winning church, there has to be a soul-winning
pastor, ministry staff, staff, deacons, and Sunday School teachers.
The congregation will then follow the leaders.

Provisional Needs:
Prayer

1.

2. A place to meet for the two-hour training session

64 Each person taking the Spiritual Gifts Analysis with a copy given to the
church

4. A plan of implementation

(a) Prospects
(b) Member’s family
(c) Neighborhood visitation (survey)
(d) Cold calling (Walmart, etc.)
2 Decision cards



Terry Chupp

From: info@churchgrowth.org

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 4:32 AM

To: terry@terrychupp.com

Subject: Your Copy of Your Spiritual Gifts Analysis Results

Personalized
Spiritual Gifts Analysis Results for:

Terry Chupp
(Please print these pages for a permanent record of your analysis.)

Spiritual Gifts Strength

N
(X

Evangelism

Prophecy 16 PRy
Teaching 13 e

Exhortation 16 e L e
Pastor/Shepherd 17 e
Showing Mercy 13 NS

Serving v ZEREETE

Giving o ETEE

Administration 21 BT

About Your Spiritual Gifts

Spiritual gifts are tools God gives Christians to do the work of the ministry -- to fuffill
the Great Commission to reach, baptize, and teach and to minister to one another.
Every Christian receives at least one gift at the moment of salvation. Spiritual gifts
are not rewards, are not natural talents, are not a place of service, are not an age-
group ministry, and are not a specialty ministry. They express themselves through
various ministries which, in turn, accomplish a variety of results. A spiritual gift is
the primary channel by which the Holy Spirit ministers through the believer. It is a
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